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COPY - LFOFFICE OF THE HIGH COMMISSIONER
s s Gl FOR THE UNITED KINGDOM
EARNSCL IFFE

OTTAWA

27th February, 1946.

Dear Mr. Robertson,

I have been asked to inform you
of the following question and answer given
in the House of Commons at Westminster on
the 19th February.

Mr. Eden asked the Prime Minister
"whether he has been in communication with
the Prime Minister of Canada regarding the
reported leakage of information of a secret
character and whether he has any statement
to make."

The Prime Minister replied:- "Yes,
Sir. But as the matter is in the hands of

) the Canadian Government and it is sub judice,
I do not think it proper to say anything more
about it."

Yours sincerely,

0 qb
[L//,/q (Signed) Stephen L. Holmes

N.A. Robertson, Esq.,

Under-Secretary of State
for External Affairs,

Ottawa.
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